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From: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Seth Fallik; Valery Forbes
Cc: Wendy Guastaferro; Sigal Rubin; Cassandra Atkin-Plunk; Aurora Moreira
Subject: Re: A new course in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Good morning ‐ I have reviewed the syllabus, and Biology has no similar courses. We have no objection to this 
course going forward. 
 
Best, 
 
Dr. Sarah L. Milton 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Biological Sciences 
FAU 

From: Seth Fallik <sfallik@fau.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2023 11:26 AM 
To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>; Valery Forbes <veforbes@fau.edu> 
Cc: Wendy Guastaferro <wguastaferro@fau.edu>; Sigal Rubin <rubins@fau.edu>; Cassandra Atkin‐Plunk 
<catkinplunk@fau.edu>; Aurora Moreira <amoreir1@fau.edu> 
Subject: A new course in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice  
  
Good morning Valery and Sarah, 
  
My name is Seth and I am the Undergraduate Program Coordinator in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice. I 
saw on FAUs website that you are a Dean and Chair in the Biology Department. Can you direct me toward someone who 
can help me (perhaps it is one of you).  
  
In the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, we have offered CJE 3674 Introduction to Forensic Science for a 
number of years and it is very popular among out majors. More recently, we have offered an advanced forensic science 
a couple times as a special topics class and would like to add it to our roster of course offerings. To do that, we have to 
seek the approval of programs that may be impacted by the new course offering. 
  
Here’s where you all come in. I have attached a copy of the course syllabus for your review. As we navigate the process 
of getting the course listed, we would like to acknowledge your review and blessing to offer the class. Is that something 
you could do or could you direct me to the person who can? 
  
Thanks, 
  
(PS I have included the Associate Dean of the College of Social Work and Criminal Justice, Director, Assistant 
Undergraduate Program Coordinator, and Program Assistant in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice. These 
folks are helping me process this new course request.) 
  
Seth Wyatt Fallik, Ph.D. 
Undergraduate Program Coordinator &  
Associate Professor 
FAU School of Criminology & Criminal Justice 
fau.edu/sccj 


